

Andres Marcelo Cantu Montemayor

3909 Aspen Cove St.
Las Vegas, NV 89129

Cell: 214-425-7790
andycantuu@gmail.com

Objective

Wanting to apply my musical and percussive knowledge that I have acquired over the years as a professional drummer/percussionist in performance, studio session, and private/public teaching.

Career Focus

Hard-working, drummer/percussionist, looking to apply my education, musicality and experience to a job in the music industry, recording sessions, performance and teaching.

Summary

Drummer/Percussionist with more than 14 years of experience with a professional and solid performance. Extensive experience includes concerts, orchestral, recording sessions and live performance. Performed in places such as Symphony Hall, Hatch Shell, Arena Monterrey among others. Available for recording sessions and live performances.

Summary of Skills

- Performance and Recording
- Theoretical Knowledge of Music
- Diverse Range of Musical Styles
- Multi Instrumentalist
- Sight Reading
- Quick Learner
- Team Leadership
- Management

Professional History

Performance

- Renderer (2006-2008)
- Icy Moons of Jupiter (2010)
- Sa Davis Tribute (2011)
- International Folk Fest (2011)
- Rhythm of the Universe (2011)
- Phakamani Pega (2011)
- Jordi Oliveres (2011)
- The Pm Trio (2012-present)
- Andrew Alden Ensemble (2011-2013)
- Mieun Noh Senior Recital (2012)
- Subok Lee Senior Recital (2012)
- Cloud Ludum (2012-2013)
- The Desert Winds: A Contemporary Wind Ensemble (Present)
- Merlot (Present)
- Reno's LV Roc N Sol All-Stars (Present)
- Barone Quartet (Present)
- Space to Pace (Present)
- R3 (Present)

Tours

- Andrew Alden Ensemble (Fall 2012)
- Andrew Alden Ensemble (Spring 2013)

Recording

- Academic projects for Pedro Alvira, Juan Carlos Restrepo, Nando Costa, Enrique de la Torre, Jason Valesio Summer Ludlow, Carlos Perez de Anda (2011-2013)
- Andrew Alden Ensemble (2011, 2012, 2013)
- The Pm Trio and GT Collective (2012, 2013)

- Barone Quartet Demo (2013)

Portfolio

View videos, photos and recordings at: <http://www.andrescantu.com/>

Education

Berklee College of Music (2009-2012) – Music

Boston, MA United States of America

Major in Performance

Minor in Performance Studies in Latin Music

Languages

Bilingual Spanish/English

Affiliations

President, Rhythm Club (2011-2012)

Member, Mexican Student Association (2009-2012)

History Keeper, Rhythm Club (2009-2011)

